
Sent by: Andrew 
Forsyth/MOH

24/09/2014 03:16 p.m.

To: Louise McIntyre/MOH@MOH, 
cc:

bcc:

Subject: Fw: 3 Dairy a Day and NZ Food and Nutrition Guidelines

Hi Louise,

As this doesn't appear to be urgent, you guys are overloaded, it includes the nutrient reference 
guidelines project and Elizabeth is back in a couple of weeks, I'm tempted to reply telling Mindy that it 
would best to await her return.

Alternatively, if you think that just a general update on the EAGs would be sufficient as an interim 
step, ie process and timelines, perhaps we could get Martin to talk to her.

what do you think?

cheers

Andrew Forsyth
Team Leader
Public Health Legislation
Public Health Group
Ministry of Health
DDI: 04 816 4429
Mobile: 

http://www.moh.govt.nz
mailto:andrew_forsyth@moh.govt.nz
----- Forwarded by Andrew Forsyth/MOH on 24/09/2014 03:11 p.m. -----

From: Mindy Wigzell <Mindy.Wigzell@fonterra.com>
To: "andrew_forsyth@moh.govt.nz" <andrew_forsyth@moh.govt.nz>, 
Date: 24/09/2014 03:01 p.m.
Subject: FW: 3 Dairy a Day and NZ Food and Nutrition Guidelines

Dear Andrew

Please see email below. I met with Elizabeth at the beginning of the year to talk her through our ‘3 
Dairy a Day’ campaign and was hoping to provide a further update and understand where the Food 
and Nutrition Guidelines are heading over the coming years, particularly with regard to dairy.
 
Is this something you are able to help with this in Elizabeth’s absence?
 
Kind regards
Mindy
 
From: Mindy Wigzell 
Sent: Wednesday, 24 September 2014 2:49 p.m.
To: 'elizabeth_aitken@moh.govt.nz'
Subject: 3 Dairy a Day and NZ Food and Nutrition Guidelines
 
Dear Elizabeth
 
I hope you are well. Further to our meeting at the beginning of the year to introduce our ‘3 Dairy a 
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Day’ campaign, I am following up to give you a further update of the campaign and also to seek your 
advice regarding the MoH Food and Nutrition Guidelines update, and the potential impact of the 
HPA Nutrient Reference Value Modelling on those guidelines.

Could you please let me know if you are happy to discuss this, or if there’s someone else I should be 
speaking with?

Many thanks and regards

Mindy Wigzell BSc (Hons) Nutrition and Dietetics

Innovation Nutritionist

Fonterra Brands (NZ) Ltd
mindy.wigzell@fonterra.com
direct +64 9 295 2878,  mobile +
Private Bag 75806, Manurewa, 2243, Una Place, 2112, Takanini, New Zealand
www.fonterra.com 

DISCLAIMER
This email contains information that is confidential and which may be legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and delete the email. This email is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient 

and you may not use or disclose this email in any way.
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